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From: Jessica Henderson-McBean <JHenderson-McBean@swca.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 12:04 PM
To: Bob Pellegrine
Cc: Kristen Outten; Amy Ow; Camille Leung; Noel Chamberlain
Subject: Highland Estates - Starting Work at Lots 9 and 10
Attachments: Highland Estates COA.pdf; Highland Estates MMRP.pdf; Silt Fence Installation 

Guidance.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of San Mateo County. Unless you recognize the sender's email address and know 
the content is safe, do not click links, open attachments or reply. 

 

Hi Bob, 
 
It was very nice to see you onsite this morning! As we discussed, no ground disturbing activities can occur on Lots 9 and 
10 until the project biologist (Tay Peterson or other MIG Biologist) has conducted a biological resources survey for 
woodrat nests, and nesting birds. This is in compliance with the project mitigation measures (BIO‐2a and BIO‐2b). I have 
attached the project Conditions of Approval (COA’s) and Mitigation Monitoring and Reporting Plan (MMRP) for you to 
reference. Please make sure to familiarize yourself with all COAs and Mitigation Measures for the project, as the County 
is inspecting the project for compliance with all of these measures. 
 
In addition, please key‐in the silt fence that lines the perimeter of the project, prior to ground disturbance. I know that 
you will be removing the check dams along the spill way, in order to construct the permanent spillway, but please make 
sure that all silt fence that is remaining onsite is properly installed. The proper installation of silt fence includes digging a 
trench along the bottom of the entire fenceline, and then burying the bottom of the fence into the dirt by at least 6 
inches. I have attached the CASQA guidelines for silt fence installation, so that you have instructions to reference. 
 
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions! 
 
Jessie Henderson-McBean 
Biologist 
 
SWCA Environmental Consultants 
60 Stone Pine Road, Suite 100 
Half Moon Bay, CA 94019 
P 650.440.4160 x 6410| C 805.712.8794 
 

 
 

The contents of this email and any associated emails, information, and attachments are CONFIDENTIAL. Use or disclosure without 
sender’s authorization is prohibited. If you are not an authorized recipient, please notify the sender and then immediately delete the 
email and any attachments. 
 
 
 


